



## THE BRETON LAW GROUP

**James R. Gogan**

Direct Dial: (902) 563-5920

E-Mail: [jim@bretonlawgroup.com](mailto:jim@bretonlawgroup.com)

File No. 41736-53

March 28, 2018

Nova Scotia Utility & Review Board  
PO Box 1692, Unit "M"  
Halifax, Nova Scotia  
B3J 3S3

**Attention: Doreen Friis, Regulatory Affairs Officer / Clerk**

Dear Ms. Friis:

**Re: EfficiencyOne 2019 DSM Plan Application**

---

EfficiencyOne had indicated its intention to file an application for approval of its 2019 DSM Plan and Supply Agreement (the "Application"), together with its 2017 Annual Progress Report and 2017 Evaluation Reports with the Board on March 29, 2018. Pursuant to the *Public Utilities Act*, Nova Scotia Power (NS Power) is deemed to be a co-applicant in this Application.

EfficiencyOne and NS Power are currently finalizing the terms of the 2019 Supply Agreement which will be filed together with the 2019 DSM Plan. In the interest of presenting a complete Application to the Board, EfficiencyOne and NS Power are respectfully requesting an extension of the filing date to April 6, 2018.

The 2017 Annual Progress Report and 2017 Evaluation Reports will be filed on March 29, 2018, as scheduled.

EfficiencyOne appreciates the Board's consideration of this request, and is pleased to respond to any request for additional information in consideration of this matter.

**THE BRETON LAW GROUP**

James R. Gogan

cc. Brian Curry, Counsel NSPI  
S. Bruce Outhouse, Board Counsel